
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Addie Farrell [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =CC6 BB601520A4F9690AE254948D782F5-ADDI E FAR RE] 
4/29/2019 11:55:52 PM 
Karen Lancelle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=d41565df01214488b86b0d 16132563d6-Karen La nee]; Christina Erwin 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Justin Hal I 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=570565b2a79b4elaade08549cd69e3c0-Justin Hall]; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com] 

IBEC Admin Record 
Webex 

5/1/2019 5:00:00 PM 
5/1/2019 6:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 

Karen Lancelle; Christina Erwin; Justin Hall; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) 

Tiffany please share with any others in your office that may need to join. 

Join rneetlng In rny \Nebex Personal Room 

Join from a video conferencing system or application 

number. 

If you me the you can also enter yow· host Pl!'~ in your video conforendng system or 

Join by phone 
United States Toil (Los 

to start trH:: 


